

National Latino Peace Officers Association SAN DIEGO COUNTY CHAPTER P.O. BOX 122708 SAN DIEGO, CA 92112 www.nlpoasandiegocounty.com

General Membership Meeting Minutes February 23, 2022

PRESIDENT	The meeting was called to order by President David Ardilla at 6:33 PM.
David Ardilla	* A quorum was present, and introductions were made.
	*David Ardilla led the invocation and Pablo Godina led the Pledge of Allegiance.
VICE PRESIDENT	
Victor Nuñez	Secretary's Report: The minutes were presented for January. A motion was made
	(V.Nunez/R.Agundez) to approve the minutes for January. The motion passed.
SECRETARY	
Janette Barreras-Diaz	Treasurer's Report: The treasurer presented the Administrative and the Charity reports
	for January. A motion was made (R.Agundez/P.Godina) to accept January's report. The
TREASURER	motion passed.
Barbara Ardilla	
	Reports:
PARLIAMENTARIAN Louie Vizcarra	A. Vice-President
	Membership Dues: Accepting membership dues for 2022. Deadline is March 15. Local
	Chapter Dues are due to the National Treasurer that day.
HISTORIAN Abraham Jacobo	
	Sick & Distressed: Alan hospitalized. Jerry Ayala (Inland Empire Chapter) had a stroke.
ASSOCIATION MANAGER	Ernie Carrillo's Dad passed away.
Luis Manzo	
	Website: A few updates need to be done on our website.
	Merchandise: Baseball caps and Polo-shirts are available with the NLPOA logo are \$20
CORPORATE SUPPORTERS	each. Pins and challenge coins are \$5 each.
Dallo Enterprises	-
Foodland IGA	NLPOA State Meeting: TBD for 2022.
Gomez Trial Attorneys	<u>NLPOA National Conference</u> : NLPOA's 50 th Anniversary Celebration. Upcoming
	conference is scheduled for September 14 to 17, 2022 in San Diego, CA. Our chapter is
Patty McKelvey Realty	assigned to the registration table for first two days. Volunteers will be needed.
San Diego Crime Commission	CYAC/ BOTB Update: SAVE THE DATE: Battle of the Badges scheduled on June 18, 2022,
	at the U.S.S. Midway. Several Chapter Volunteers will be needed for the event.
Sprouts Markets, Chula Vista	
	B. Committees:
	Golf Tournament: The golf fundraiser helps provide scholarships for 2-3 University
	/College students. SAVE THE DATE: October 10, 2022. Location: Admiral Baker Golf
	Course.

Mother's Day Brunch: SAVE THE DATE: Sunday, May 8, 2022, Location: Chula Vista Elks

<u>Scholarship</u>: Deadline for New Applications, June 30, 2022.

<u>Thanksgiving Dinner with the Youth</u>: We have reserved the date of November 17, 2022. The event is scheduled to be at the Masonic Temple in Mission Valley.

Training & Recruiting: September 14 to 17, 2022 in San Diego, CA (NLPOA's National Conference).

<u>President's Report:</u> Thank You for your membership renewals. For those that have not renewed, please do so by March 15. Many Rooms have been reserved for the September National Conference.

Communications - Received the following:

- 1 Received SDSU Survey
- 2 Received Request for Support for Border Task Force Reunion

Unfinished Business:

- 1. Several Members Have Made Inquiries Regarding AT&T "First Net."
- 2. A Donation Will be Made to S4EA "Guacamole Bowl." We Will Plan on Providing a Team for 2023
- 3. Information is Being Gathered for a Shooting Competition.

New Business:

- 1. David, Rich, Abraham & Clemente Visited a New Vendor for Chapter Merchandise
- 2. An Idea was Brought up to Purchase a Copy of "Lines & Shadows" and have Author Joseph Wambaugh Sign the Book.

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned by President David Ardilla at 7:46 PM. Minutes taken & submitted by President, David Ardilla.

Next Meeting is Wednesday, March 23, 2022 Meeting begins at 6:30 PM Ramada Hotel 700 National City Boulevard National City, CA 91950

(Complimentary soft drinks. Food available for individual purchase.)